From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bec:

fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov
9/27/2012 5:14:25 PM
Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)

Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'CPUC subsc'

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities
Commission Subscription Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document

links.

Proceedingddocument | Title Links | Publish

# Type Date/Time

A0706031 Exparte Exparte filed by First Solar, Inc. on %27 9/27/2012
09/25/2012 Conf# 58298 (Certificate Of KB) 10:37:16 AM
Service)

A0706031 Exparte Exparte filed by First Solar, Inc. on %%31 9/27/2012
09/25/2012 Cont# 58298 KB) 10:37:14 AM

A1209014 Application | Application filed by Pacific Gas and EES%“E 9/27/2012
Electric Company on 09/26/2012 Conf# KB) 7:28:11 AM
58310 (Certificate Of Service)

A1209014 Application | Application filed by Pacific Gas and %%% 9/27/2012
Electric Company on 09/26/2012 Conf# KB) 7:28:10 AM
58310

R1203014 Bricf Bricf filed by SOUTH SAN JOAQUIN %Dz—g 9/27/2012
IRRIGATION DISTRICT on 09/25/2012 KB) 3:04:13 PM
Conf# 58262

R1203014) Brief Brief filed by Natural Resources Defense (BSL;% 9/27/2012
Council on 09/24/2012 Conf# 58256 KB) 10:37:11 AM

R1203014 Bricf Bricf filed by SOUTH SAN JOAQUIN %—g—% 9/27/2012
IRRIGATION DISTRICT on 09/25/2012 KB) 3:04:14 PM
Cont# 58262 (Certificate Of Service)
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R1203014 Brief filed by Natural Resources Defense (582 | 9/27/2012
Council on 09/24/2012 Conf# 58256 KB) 10:37:12 AM
(Certificate Of Service)

R1203014| Brief Brief filed by California Independent %3—2 9/27/2012
System Operator Corporation on 09/24/2012 KB) 11:34:12 AM
Conf# 58261

R1203014] Brief Brief filed by California Independent %i% 9/27/2012
System Operator Corporation on 09/24/2012 KB) 11:34:13 AM
Cont# 58261 (Attachmentl)

. . . . PDF

R1203014) Brief Brief filed by Calpine Corporation on (534 9/27/2012
09/24/2012 Conf# 58257 KB) 10:49:14 AM

R1203014) Brief Brief filed by Calpine Corporation on %%E 9/27/2012
09/24/2012 Conf# 58257 (Certificate Of KB) 10:49:15 AM
Service)
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